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Amendment features of tender notice for Supply, oV
of Security Information and Event Management (SIEM) and File Integrity Monitoring (FIM)

Solution for a Validity of three

Installation, Configuration & Provide Suppt?;_'

(03) Years.

General Feature of the proposed Security
SL# | Term SL Information & Event Management Amendment request
No. (SIEM) and FIM solution — g
: : \ : The bidder shall furnish as bid security ol
It obldder el ﬁmush. Sbi fsecunty °f2.50% of the total financial offer in the form
01 09 R.50% of the total financial offer = e formof bank draft, pay order or bank guarantec
ot"Payment. Order/!)emand D raﬁ INaYEE Dffrom any scheduled bank in favor of First
First Security Islami Bank Limited. Security Islami Bank Limited.
Bids must be received by the Bank at theBids must be received by the Bank at the
02 13 ddress specified above no later than 30address specified above no later than 28"
Rlovember, 2022 at 3.00 pm. ecember, 2022 at 3.00 pm.
ids must be received by the Bank at theBids will be opened by the Bank at th
03 15 dress specified above no later thanaddress specified above 28" December,|
November 30 at 3.10 pm. 022 at 3.20 pm. ﬂ
: idder must provide softcopy of a
04 S;?‘(;‘;)H = Eubmittcd documents. (By using removable!
disk) 1
Technical Feature of the proposed Security
SL# | offer SL Information & Event Management Amendment request |
No. (SIEM) and FIM solution |
The solution must be able to capture,
The solution must be able to capture extract metadata, fully reassenlblgs_ and |
extract metadata, fully reassembles an(i globally normalizes network traffic at |
01 13 Slobally Sotrialies astwork s at layers 2-7 of the OSI model. The solution |
layers 2-7 of the OSI model should provide Deep packet inspection |
i /NBAD capability to handle 1 Gbps worth |
of traffic.
The solution must support extraction ot"‘
- : PCAPs for future investigation which
The solution must support extraction of s |
02 15 : o3hi should be able to hold a minimum 10
BCAPs for futiteanvesi St - | days” worth of raw traffic at average !
@4? zation of 600 mbps. |
. | Proposed solution shall support User and
03 19 E;‘;?;ﬁ;g?;ﬁ;:ﬁgﬁ%’gi;l SRIVEE ntity Behavior Activity (UEBA) or User |
: Behavior Analytics (UBA). i
Proposed SIEM solution shall have |
automated Log (archive raw logs and |
Proposed SIEM solution shall have | normalized log) retention facility (FIRST |
automated Log (archive raw logs and | SECURITY BANK will provide the‘
04 34

normalized log) retention facility (FIRST
SECURITY ISLAMI BANK will provide
the storage).

storage). Please consider 06 months online \
and 08 months offline log retention |
capacity. Bidder must share storage
requirement, appropriate disk type for log

retention mentioned period.
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